TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Accept Grants
DATE: January 16, 2018

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees
approve the acceptance application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School

District.

TPSD Grant # 1808
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:

District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1810
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

MS Dept of Education

All Schools in TPSD - primarily at THS

MCOPS 17-18

To provide SROs who will play an integral part in
the development and /enhancement of a
comprehensive school safety plan

$60,000

$0/District — Funding will be provided via City of
Tupelo

Kristy Luse/Art Dobbs

Accept Grant

MS Arts Commission

Thomas

Mini-Grant for Teaching Artist
To teach artist

$200

$200/if not from PTO

Kristy Luse/Michelle Guyton
Accept Grant



